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Whereupon,‘

PROCEEDINGS

ROBERT A FRAZIER
was called as a witness and, the Notary Public having been
délaYed, was examined by agreement of Counsei;”and testified
as follows: | .

| DIﬁECfHFXAMINATION

BY MR. LE SAR::

... Q Would you state your name, P1Eas§7}?ff
- A Robert A. Frazier.
Q ~ And in 1963,~when President Kenﬁédy was ég;assid}j‘

ated, what was your p051tlon? SR

A Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon, :

assigned to the FBI Laboratory in Washlngton, p. C.

Q Which section Qf the FBI Laboratory?
A firearms and T§olmarks Section; |
Q And what areas are you qualified as an experﬁ.in?
A Firearms examinatxon, toolmarks examlnation, gun-

powder, glass fractures examxnatlons. wood 1dentificat10n,
possibly some others- I don't know whether they haes a separ-
ate expertise name or not.

Q Does this include spectrographic and heutron-

activation analysis?
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consists of little more than his name.

' was duly sworn, as to the veracity of the testimony given by

A No, sir, it does not.

MR. LE SAR: Excuse me; I believe the Notary

Public has arrived, and will swear Mr. Frazier in now, and

swear him as to the testimony which he has just given, which

Whereupon,
.

ROBERT A.FRAZIER B

him preceding the adminlsterlng of this oath, and as to all
testxmony hereafter, by JANET MOORE, a Notary Public in and
for the District of Columbia, whereupon his examination and
testimony were resomed, as follows: | |

- BY MR. LE SAR' (Resuming)

- Q I understand that you are no }onger employed by

the FBI} Is that correct?

A Yes, szr;L
‘Q 'y As of whatvdate did you resign?:. )
A April 15, 1975, ' v
~;Q‘ I would llke to begin by having you describe the

kind of tests that you would normally perform in a ‘case involv-

1ng death by a gunshot wound.

N

A There are a great variety of tests that you could

make. : ’ 4""’5 :
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Q " could you specify some of them?

A Tests to determine the distance between the muzzle

of the weapon and the victim, either by shot pattern tests or
gunpower tests.

| | | Examination”of any projectiles that night be
involved( as to identity and type of ammunition used and
whether or not they had been fired from any oarticnlar weapon

Q That includes physical examination of the bullet

and anything alleged to have been struck by the bullet?

sir, lt does not.

;

Coa o,
We don't generally’examine bodies, for 1nstance.
Q- Clothing. for example? Would you ordinarily make

phy31cal examination of clothing’

A | -

Not unless it's requested
'_Qv- Who ordinarily would request tnat you perform an
examination? | |
_ﬁn The investigativecgeeney.
- Q In the case of President Kennedy, that would be =-2
A Either the Police Department in Dallas, the Secret

Service, or in connection w1th our own investigation, at that

time it would be an FBI investigation.

Q Who in the FBI would initiate requests for tests of

~- or examinations? ' s -
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Q Yes,

A Assistant Director Conrad was the Director of
the Laboratory. He had several assistants in different sec-
t;ons of the Laboratory. |

ot e

WV"Tﬁeﬂnocuments Section, I think it Was William
Griffith, in the Physics and Chemistry Section it was Harion
E. Willlams -- no, it was Roy Jevons at that time. He's
since: left, and several others have had that positlon.

Q So the correspondence would be sent from the Fiel
OEfice, or from someone else who initiated a request, or from
sqmeone else - elther the FBI Agent who found the spec;men,.

or who recovered the ev1dence.

He would send a request to Mr. Jevons or Mr.

X

Conrea?
A No, he would send it to the 'FBI.;"
0 The FBI? | *
A ‘ue would send it to Mr. Hoover,ﬂitgfhat tlne, and}

Mr. Hoover noticed it was for the Laboratory and sentit to

<k

the Laboratory.

o Now, the communication would reqﬁeet eertain
tests, ordinarily? “ . |

A I didn't safnit would.

T Q Well, was thatrcorrect? What would the communica
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A
Q

A

JQ

. tion consist of?

Whatever was in it.

It would have a piece of evidence, I assume?

It would probably list some evidence.
.

And then would it request that particuiar types-_.

of tests be corducted on that? o .

A

Not necessarily.

It may ---usually 1t would say-'

'We want to determine certaln thlngs from

Lt >

l' this plece of evxdence.

the Laboratory.

By the Supervxsor in consultatxon w;th the Labora

tory Examiners?

Q
A
Q

tibns?b

A

P0581b1y, yes.

Possibly? Was -- by a conference procedure?

 Not necessarily.

‘Not necessarily? | S e

-

ﬁy exchange of memorandums or written communica-

No, sir.
Verbal communications?

Typically, the case would be assigned to an .

The types of tests could be very well decxded in

R
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‘|| son who actually conducts the test or the examination?

Examiner, the letter would go to the Examiner, he would look

flét it and say:

"Well, I need help on this by somebody else,
and he would go to have that other person assigned to the

case,

Q Now, if tests are conducted and ﬁﬁévexamining

Agent feels that further tests might be required, would he

*

recommend that they be conducted?‘
'..A_f_ Yes. He would ask the other Examlner if he would
make the examination. .
Q. Well, would hércommunicate this‘tovhié Supervisoéf
 fA Usually. His Supervxsor had to approve it, but N

3%, \:}.‘\a-- i

not necessarlly.
| The Examiner is in charge of the case; not the
Supervisor. o » ‘:g;f?'

- Q. All right. Now, by 'Examiner, you mean the per-

A ' Whoever was declared originally the principal
Exanminer.
Q Now, that doesn't actually mean, though, there

might be someone else who would assist or who would indepen-
dently carry out the tests or examination?

A . I don't understand.

i
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Q Well, suppose you have =- Agent Gallagher is

made the principal Examiner. Would he then have someone

under his direction carry out the test, or would he himself

»

carry out the test?

A Could be both. Could be both.

He may not prepare a11 the instruments for the

‘examination, but he would make the examlnatlon, it would be

done under his 1mmediate supervxslon, if he d1d not do it

PISPC TN

himself. and he would analyze the results and prepare the

report.

Q , Wbuld there be any memorandums or communlcatlons

on how the tests were to be conducted?

'A"h Ro, sir, not that I ~= the Examlner is in charge,

PSRN

he does the examlnatlon the way he sees flt, accordlng to

_what*needs to be done, and it's not necessary to remind him-

self how to do it or what — 1f he needs help, to tell some-

body 1n wrltten form what he needs.

”,Q ;" When hetconducts the test, does he enstomariiy
" make notes on the test?,v*f o .33:;5fﬁl »
':A ‘ _ Iiwould say yes; he should. |
»ii Q ‘ And are e0pies of those notes madeélk
>A . No,-not neeessarily. Usually the‘originals are;

placed in the file, ﬁhere they're available. . Normally they
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‘,'he would dictate what we call a 'Laboratory report, or a

4paragraph for a Laboratory report, to be 1ncluded in some

,stenographer, or - what was the procedure at that time?

11

don't make copies unless they're requested.
| Q So therefore there would be no dietribution of |
the notes to other personnel, normally? )
A That's right. | “

Q - Now, when the,test has been concluded, what kinds

of records are made of the tests?

-A The Examlner s work notes are saved and from that

master report.

Wk i T

Q This would be dlctated into a Dictabelt or to a

.A B They follow any procedure. Nbrmally, we used
Dictabelt recorders; in some cases they'd call a stenographer
5:Q<';' Now, when these - what s the terminology that

you use to descrlbe tbis? Ybu'd call it a report, the Lab

Report? _
”‘A= ; ‘Lab Report, yes, sxr.A | *i
zgjb'u Lab Report. What was the distribution of coples
of those reports? : ".‘f;i D ip'l*'fdA'
:A Whoever needed them. The origlnal contributor

normally would get a copy. and we would keep a copy in the

FBI, and where the other coples go, I don't know.'




12

I wouldn't know; it would depend on the case. Each
case would be different.
Q Okay.
First, with respect to the assassination of

President Kennedy, in particular, who was the original con-

- tributor? »
A Chief of Police'of Dallas.
Q So that he would have received, and did receive,

coples of the FBI Lab reports?

'fA No, I wouldn' t say "reports” plural, because very
shortly after the original request. the President asked the
FBI to 1nvestigate, then our reports would go to our Dallas
Field Offzce, and not necessarxly to the Police Department
in Dallas.: V ‘ - | S

‘T'Q»f I see.

g ) ﬁow, ﬁitheé- wten you wsuld send‘the reperts to-
the Dallas Field Offlce, would you send the Examlner s notes,

that he made when conductlng the test?

-_A " No.
Q.7 . Just the reports, or =--
i ?#_ - Did you receive some of the evidénce in this case

- from FBI 'Agents Siebert and O'Neill?

A The names are familiar; I don't remember whetherw

HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC. ‘
320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E. o . o .
Washington, D.C. 20002 ' . .

(202) 546-6666
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. brought it into the Laboratory. ‘I don't believe they submit-

13

it was Frank or Eugene, or what their first names were, but I
think it's Seibert.
Q Seibert?
A Seibert and O'Neill. I think it's Francis -- I'm
not sure of the first name, but they did deliver sqme materia
to the Laboratory.
Q When siebert and O'Neill transmitted ev1dence,
did they request that any tests be performed? S

5f1A » I don't remember what they d4did. I thxnk they jus

ted any papers.
3f.9 i Do you recall that they were present at the autop

which was conducted at the Bethesda Naval Hospltal?

#

A Idon't know that. k
4i:é"‘f Do you recall maklng any reports to them on  any
tests or examinatlons?
A Not as I recall. I maae no reports to them.
Q ;Now, wesbthe Warren Commission itself the origin-
ator of any.requests? ‘
A  Iam sure they’éere;‘ui wouldp't recall what they
were at the moment.

Q‘ And so, if tests were conducted at their request,

would reports have been made, and been made available to the

5
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Warren Commission?

A Oh, yes; the report would go directly, as I recall,

to the Warren Comnission, and possibly then a cepy made to be
sent to our Dallas 6ffice, and a copy retained in the Bureau.

Q What would be.the distribution of ﬁheee reports?
What files would you normally expect to find memorandums or
reports on the laboratory examinations and tests?

_3 ‘  What files?fuw

g

Q. What files? R

If you wanted to look and find the reports that

were made on the spectrographlc analyses: and neutron-activa-

tion analyses, or on the ballistics tests, what flles would !
you look in? R E

_Af- As of 1963-—4?

| Q Yes.
a But not noQ:II don't know where it is how.
Q | Give me that now, and then if you know -—
A It was in a drawer in my office.
Q And --
A As far as my‘exéminations went.

The spectrograﬁhic analyses were kept by Mr.
Gallagher or whoever iﬁ was that made that examination;

Shaneyfelt and others who were involved kept their own labora—
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tory worksheets there for reference as they needed then.

Q . Each Agent kept his own laboratory worksheets?
A As far as I know, yes. )
Q Now, how about the reports or memorandums on what

they found as a result of their --

A Normally, you would keep your notes and a copy of
the report.
' Q - Now, would there be internal dlstrlbutlon within

the FBI Laboratory of an Agent s reports? B

A I don‘t think so. I think the distr%butlon would
be the report going through various places, hut I don t think

they were held there. Iidon't know for sure whether they

I

kept enY,ccpies.
I would say that they kept a file copy downsta1rs

we kept a copy 1n the Laboratory and sent a copy to the con~

. Now, as to who might also have had a ‘copy of that
report, I don't know. ‘-A
Q - You say "a file copy dcwnstairs.; .What.do.you
mean by 'downsteirs'? - |
B A In the Bureau's records, the records of -= in the
Communlcatlons Div1sxon. h o

Q And then there would be a laboratory file copy?
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don't remember where they all came from.

16
A In some instances; not necessarily.
Q And there would be a copy in the Field office
where the crime was committed?
A There woilld be a copy sent to the contributor of

the material, whéther that was where the crime‘:was committed
or not.
It would be -- for igstance, if it éame in fr6m>~
Dallas, the report would go to Dallas. If it caﬁe:in froma\%'
San Antonio, it would go to San Antonlo. o
Q .You say "if it came in...' You mean the evidence?
A The materlal, the sub]ect of the Laboratory report,
cane ln, it would go back to the contrlbutor.
Q a1l right.
: So that you =-- the bullets.'the President's cloth-
ing, Connally's clothing -— all the evidehce thét was.retiiéveh
frdm Dallas, the reports of examinétions conducted on those

jtems would be sent to the Dallas Field Office?

A Idon't remember whether they were or not. 1

Q Normally they would -— it would have been if
that's where it came from?
A If that's where it came from. I don't know where

it all came from, off—hand.
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Q Howbsoon after you received an item of evidence
are the tests conducte&?

A There's no way to know. Whenever you get t; it.

Q In a case -- in the case of the assassination of
a President?

A There's no way to know; it's whenever you get to
it. | |

Q . Well, do you recall, as a matter ofvfact, whether
or not the festé were doﬁe immediately, of after some deléy?

" A I can only'-- what do you mean "delay"? |
'Q -~ Well, did you do, for example, a ballistics -

e

the ballistics examinations, were they done within a day or

two after receipt of the evidence, or two or thregAweeksé

| A They were dohe off ané on o§er‘$'§eriod of months.
Q - They were aéﬁe off and on?
A Over a périod of months.

i

We rééeived 800~900 things foerallistics éxamina-
tion, and we made the éxamination as sooﬁ as we could get to
it after we received ii.

As far as the original bullets wentA, the examination
was done as sonn as we coul& get to it. We received a bullet,
we would make an examination just as sooﬂ as we wefe not doinj

something else more important.

[T RE e At
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" know when he did it or how long it took him.

18

For instance, we went out to examine the limousine.
! We were not in the Laboratory; wa had to delay the examina-

tion of some things until we got back, but it was in a matter
of hours. - | o

Q . Now, when you say it wids within a matter of hours,
you are speaking with reference to ballistics examination?

A Speaking with refereﬁce to the original material |
we had_received.' That is, certain bullets, ﬁungt fragments,
things of that nature.. -

Q 1 Now, there were a véfieij of tests and examiﬁétiops
performea on this evidence; A | |

Dd you recall how soon the spectiographic examin;-
tions were conducted? |

A .ﬁo; I don't; -i haGe-#o idea. I can't remember
that at this time.

AQ . Do you recall how long it Qés before the neutron-
activation analyses weie conductedrdn the bullet and bﬁllet

- fragments?

A No. That was done by another Examiner. I don't

Q Did the Examiners who conducted these tests make
their reports available to you?

A Not necessarily.

HROOVER REPORTING CO, INC.
320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.

" Washington, D.C. 20002
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s Q At that time, what was your position?
A Special Agent, Examiner.
Q And were you Head, or Supervisor, in any supervis-

ory capacity?

A I don't recall. About that -~ along in that period
of 1963-64, I was appointed Chief of the Firearms Unit, but I
don't remember the date of that appoxntment. whether it was
before the assass1natlon or afterwards.

=

I was more or less a senior Examlner, but I don't

<

recall whether it was Bureau-devised position or not.
| Q Would it be -;‘would you‘customarilf make any‘/.
memorandums or other written communications otating‘what you
hoped to show by the tests that you carry oﬁr?
| »A That would be extremely unusual if we ever did
that; I don't recall doxng somethlng like that.
Q- Now, were copies of all the Laboratory reports

]

made available to the Warren CommLSSLOn?‘

A Copies of all the Laboratory reports?
Q  Yes. BEE e _
A I have no &ay of knowing. I assume that they got

all of them.
The mechanics were: we would send the Laboraﬁory

report to Dallas, Dallas was instructed to incorporate that in
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the investigative report and send it to the Warren CommisSion.

‘Now, they were supposed to do that. I didn't

check up on that.

Q I see.

Who served as liaison between the FBI Lab and the.

Warren Commission?

A Oh, there were several peeple. _ | ’ H;
Q. Could you recall them? .;‘f'.

A I don't remember their names.

Q You don't remember rhe.names of‘any of them?

A Well, I don‘t_know whariyou mean»by-'lieison.“A

Q = Well, simply eomeoee.ﬁho coordinates the deliveryA

of eeemmunications and evidencewback and forth.v

* A" . Oh, we handled our own evidence. - Court Cunninghém
who was here this morning -- Cortlandt Cunnlngham, who was
here thls morning, and myself, and other Agents, carried evi-
dence back and forth to the Warreq“Comm1551on, but there were
other people whose job it was as liaieon with the Warren |
Commission, but I.did_not have anything to do with it nor the
! Laboratory, that IAknew of.
@ all right.

Now, is it possible to deeect human residﬁes on

a projectile which is removed‘from a body?
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A I would think so; it's been done for years. Yes.
Q ‘Was it done'in the case of President Kennedy?

a I don't recall. V

Q- Would you perform any testé on the human residues?
A I wouldn't know. If it were done it would be done

by some other Examiner.
Q What sort of tests might be performed on it?
A To determine if there were blood or other body

tissues present.

Q Was that done inathg'case of President Kennedy's

' assassination? | 7. | T
A Ai'don't recail whethe¥ it was or;not.
Q How du:able wgﬁld thoserresiﬁues»be?.
A - I don't khow, You'd‘pave to ask a‘blood chemist;
Q‘  Were there in fact ;- are -- ybu're f;miliar with

Commission Exhibit 399, I believe?
A No, I'm not. Not by number.
MR. LE SAR: Mr. Johnson?

(Archivist hands object to witness; withess.exam-

BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)
Q I show you Commission Exhibit 399, which is the

bullet alleged to have struck President Kennedy in the neck and
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then to have wounded Governor Connally.

Do you recall examining that bullet?

g a Is it all right to pick it up .and look at it?
12 Q.. - -Surely.
A Because I can't tell, otherwise.

(Witness exanines object.)
Yes, I do; it has my initials oq_it.
Q@  Did yon make an examination to determine whether ox
not that had any human residues?

A I don't recall whether we did or not.

Q If there had been human residues on lt, could they
.~ ‘have been sxgniflcant?
‘A No, I don't think so. I would think it would have

very little value as_far_as investlgating whether or not a
bu};et had blood on it. o

Q | Well, assuming that the bullet had blood on it,
couldn't the type of biood on it tell you something about what
person or persons it had struck?

A Might have; I don‘t know -- I don't know whether it

would have or not.

Q " But you ~- L
A It would depend on the amount of residue present.

Q You would want to test for that, in any event, to

HOOYER REPORTING CO,, INC.
320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

(202) 546-6666
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- £ind out whether or not you could make that determination?

A " I don't -~ i don't think it was important in this
case. I don't -- if I recall, we didn't make any tests_on
this bullet for blood.

It seems to me I recall some teétimony that the
bullet was reasonably clean when Qe received it, and I didn't
even recall Qheﬁher we had had to further clean it in order
to make a ballistics examination; ’ |

But other than that, I -- it's too hazy to go
‘back and pick it out now.

Q Was any investigationumade into the fact thatJthe
bullet had been wiped‘cleén befére>it reached youé

A gihaée no idea. B ety

o) . Wbuid you ndt(consider it important to make that

—-- make that investigation?

A I can't answer that. I'Qvnot a Fieid Investigator.

Q- - Who ordina;ily would have the responsibility of
making that determination? 4

A -I don't know,'

Q © Could fhe dete%mina£ion of whether or $ot thefe
weré human residues -- whether or not there was tissue or blood
on that bullet, also\bé impbrtantin determining whether or not

it.-had in fact struck a human body?
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A It may have; yes.
Q Now, I want to ask ym if you are familiar with
tﬁe history of this bullet -- and by that I mean'the hiétory
that was attributed to it by the Warren Commission, that:
1. It transited President Kennedy's neck without
striking a bone;
2. That it smashed foﬁf inches of Governor
‘ Connally's fifth rih,'and
3. Smashed Governor Connally's erStS, and
4, Penetrated Governor Connally's left thigh for
severél inches, and did not damage the tibia, but lodged
a fragment in it._:“
| MR. RYAN: At thié‘time I interpose my objection
on relevance. I don't thihk that the quéstioﬁ is leading to
the discovery of evidénce as to whether or not there are addi-
tional FBI réports, but over that objection, the Witness m;y

give whatever answer seems approprlate to him.

THE WITNESS: What you ‘ve said -~ it was my general

impre551on that I don t -- I didn't have this -= all the 1nfor—

BY MR, LE SAR: (Resuming)~. : | . .
Q You didn't have all the information at the time

you conducted your tests, or yoﬁ're unaware of that now?
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A It wae my impression that it had only penettated
his leg for a matter of.—~=1ess than several inches. I don't
know how much it was; I have no eeparate recollection. ‘

Q@  But as to the other facts ——

A I knew that it had broken a rib, and -- or let's’
sayAalleged to have htokea a rib, fractured some hones in the
wrist,hand passed thfoeéh the President's neek. | |

| | Butdthbse;ether thinéew—— the exteht of your
other descrlptions, I'm not 1ndependent1y aware that I knew -

of all that.

@ - au right.

o Given what ycu do know, which is that it transited._
Preszeent Kennedy S neck, and that it smashed Governor
Connally s rib, and his wrxst—b one, “and lodged in his thigh,
could you, on examination of that bullet - would you in your
expert opinion, think that it was probable that a bullet would
have done all that damage and emerged in the conditlon in Whld
it is now in? »

- MR. RYAN. Saﬁe-ebjectioh. ' ;‘inffj S
THE WITﬁESSii.hbw, there‘s a douhle'ahswer to year
question. | | R | |
o In the first place, yeur queetioh salazvsinee I |

do know that it did all thxs. I-don't know that it 4id all
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this =-- ,
BY MR. ‘LE-SAR:_ (ReSunlng) o
Q Assuming that it did. )
A Well, if you assume that it did =-- Just assume

that it did all this, then I would say yes, you could do it -

very reasonably.

Q Would it be probable?

A Yes, it would be probable.
Q_ Would - ordinarlly, when a bullet strlkes bone,

would it be more mutllated and deformed than that bullet is?

d}_A Not under those circumstances, where it had already’

vargg s,_ s

been slowed down by a certaln path in the alr, pa551ng through
another body, passxng 1nto a second body, and each tlme losing
veloclty, and the less velocity -—- the less veloclty it has,
the more»—- the less velocity, the 1ess mutllatlon that would
be expected And as it got to— that point 1t would be moving
rather'slowly, as’ compared to its 1n1t1a1 velocity. Since -
B Q’b . It had enough veloclty to break Governor Connally g
ribs and his wrist? : |
,o.AJ. _Right. 'i'_ %: ‘ {5:A~;} . fi
db» ;, And in your oplnlon, it could do that w1thout any‘
mutilatlon or deformlty? ‘ B |

A No, I wouldn't necessarily say ﬁithout“any. The’
e R . R !?d\ M -

e e -
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bullet is considerably mutilated, in my opinion. The side is

flattened, there has been a considerable amount of lead

squeezed out the back end of the bullet. 1It's no 1onget round;,

and it struck sideways against -- it appears to have struck
sideways against something”that nmutilated the jacket quite

severely, as far as that goes, =--

Q  The --
.,A.ﬂ ~-~-even though'the nose is not mﬁtileted. :

Q Well --
The nose is not mutilated. To what can you attri-

bute the slight flattening of the base of the bullet?

;A . Iwwouid'say-ttet it hit somethiﬁg tfateling slightly
sidewaye. | : o -,' ‘_

:b'} J Uhfhuh? oWhat-basis ooufou hate.fo:tfééching that
opinion? B o ‘ R -

A Because the‘btiietvie'fiattened’ohﬁthe;side,

instead of on the nose.

‘Q A' Do you recall your testlmony to the effects the

striklng of coarse cloth or clothing could have on a bullet,

your testlmony before the Warren Commission?

A No, I don t recall that off-hand.>
-Q@ I believe you testified that such impact of a

bullet on coarse clothing -- coarse cloth or olothig, could

, .
Eu
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mark the bullet in —- or leather, could leave scratohee upon

the bullet.

A I don't recall that.
Q Is -—- as a general.proposition, would that be true
A Well, you're gettlng into -- you re gettlng into .

sclentlflc matters now, and since I'm a flrearms consultant,

if you expect expert testlmony, then I'a expect you to pay

expert w1tness fees. .

Q Well, I am attemptlng to simply determlne whether

‘

or not thls would have 1ed you to have performed certaln tests
or to have made certain observatlons which would be reflected

in reports whlch are -~ whlch were made, and whlch have not.

a

A - I:-- would you say —
vvov-~~ Let ne -- let me --
‘__A-v - that over again, please?
tQ ) ==~ rephrase =--
: h You're confnsing me now. :
Q ' Let me rephrase the question for you.

bid you’peréonaily make an examination of this bul-

let?

A Yes, I did.

Q Did you make an examination under a microscope?

W
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A Yes, sir.
Q Did you observe any scratches or marks on it that
could be attrlbuted to the bullet hav;ng struck clothlng or

bone?

A I don't recall o \\\\
Q ‘If you had noted any such marks, would you have

made notes on it, and would you have put your observation in

a report? L*~-mff A ngLgQ:T{
A‘.' Not necessaril;. N
Q@  Why not? E ;
A 1 may not have“oeemed it 1mportant at the tlme.fﬁ”
Af.Q" Suppose that there ‘had been a trial and the attorn-

ey cross-examlnlng you had asked?
‘A ;;; I would have given him the same ansﬁer.
Qv .. What would you == would the -- the Government

attorney would have been totally unprepared for this, because

,there was no report on lt?

A I can't say -f,I can't say what the Government
attorney might think or say or do. i -
Q Are you familiar witt the autopsy panel report
which was made at the dlrectxon of Attorney - then-Attorney!'

General Ramsey Clark in 1967?

A No, sir, I'm not. } i

»
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'medlcal experts appoxnted by Attorney General Ramsey Clark to

review the autopsy photographs and the x-rays, and in 1967 they

’recall anything about 1t.‘ k “tf“ >
':Q' ‘ ' But you don't recalluany contaot; having been made
with you? : ’>.”iﬁ-3. E—
 A ‘No; sir, Iido'not. ‘
Q Dld you yourself-ever see the X-rays and autopsy
photographs? |

30

Q Were yoﬁ consulted with respect to that report?
A I'm not familiar with it. I don't know whether I

was or not.
Q You could have been consulted?
A I have no way of knowing; I dort know what th

what report you're referring to.

Q Well, there was a report -- there was a panel of

released a report. 5a2»jf?f ST ' ft
| MR. JOHNSON.' 19681 Excuse me.;  |
MR. LE SAR: The examination was made in 1967 but
the report was made 1n 1968 I stand corrected

BY MR. LE SAR~“(Resuming)

;“.A}k, .

R T you recall that? .;-U;?*ﬂ’ ; f:[
.’QAA.' : I don't recall any of the details of lt. no. It

seems to me that I heard there was such a thing, but I don t
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‘fragment in President Kennedy s neck, and that there are frag-

- asg f&ras this special autopsy report, I don't -~ they di?n't

‘ask me anything about it, as far as I can recall,
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A ‘X-rays? ) S e
Q Yes. The autopsy X-rays.
A I may have seen some X-rays, but I don't remember

seeing autopsy photographs.
I don't recall. T just don't reeehber ever seeing
the autopsy photographs.

Q . bid you confer w1th anyone about what those x-rays

showed?i )
;:,A“‘I I may have,‘but I don't recall.:zifi :
'Q - Was any report made to you about what they showed1‘:
A z; - I don' t know., Our system was: each Examlner would;l;

do hzs part, he would gather up dictation from other Examiners.“

put it in one report, and then it would go out, but I can't i}

CmrtEl

recall. all the detazls of what those other Examiners' results '

RSN . i o~

. Q - What I'm driving at-is: ‘would it have been helpful
to you to have known, for example, that the x-rays showed,

according to the Clark Autopsy Panel repOrt, that there‘s a

ments in Governor COnnally s chest, fragments in his wrist?

A I knew there were very small fragments, but I dldn't
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again, andtell me where on that bullet such fragments might

iem——y R — Carne A AT s e

have come from?
f‘A They would hare come eut of the base'of the bullet|,
because the lead has been séueezed out of the tase, it was
squeezed out considerably, even more than it appears now,
because some metal has been removed for examinatlon, but the i

s;de of the bullet is flattened, ‘and consxderable lead could

have been squeezed out of the base.

:TQ - How much - did you weigh that bullet“orlglnally?

‘A Yes, I d1d

Do you recall how mach it weighed? '

'tA_ .4No, I don t.‘d
::be : How much weight mightAhave-been‘rehoved:from thatdl
in firing? . - o : |
| A : If you want expert téstimony, you re going to have

to pay expert fees. Otherwise, I ‘11 answer anything concerning

thaese papers, but before I testify to any interpretatlon of

tlons or depositians, I expect you to pay extra witness fees,

e

and I have a standard fee establxshed for it.

Q Did you - you have testlfled that you wexghed the

builet;wam I correct? : e e e e

Q Could you look at the bullet, which is Exhibit 399,~~?~w»w -
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A Yes, sir, I weighed it. 1In fact, furnished all

this material.

Q  And you furnished it to whom? )
A To Mr. Weisberg.
Q °  The reports on the weighing? Did you —-

- And you weighed it before any tests or examination

were conducted on it? -

* A I believe so;'yes. ~That's the uSualuprocedure. ;
:Q ) Did you weighﬂlt agamn later?
A No, I dldn't, not as far as I know. i‘don't recall

weighlng it again.

o Q ,' Now, I belleve you indicated that there had beenrn

a sample removed from the bullet, from the base of the bullet?ﬁ

A I thlnk there was some spectrograph1c analyses

»
L

by other Examlners, and they used part of the lead in the basee%f

Of the bullet. L | e N
Q Someone other than yourself removea -_ ’
A Yes, sir. . Y.A |
Q f-_the>materia1 from the base of the bullet?
a Yes. N -
| Q. And was there any other materlal removed from that

bullet for purposes of scientlflc examlnation?

A ' Well, there may have been some copper; I don't knov.

- HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC.
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: I did not make the.exam.

Q Could you take a look at the bullet again?
A (Witness examines exhibit.) _
Q Does it appear as though there might have been a

sahple removed from the nose of the bullet? ~

A ‘There either is an area there that was not there
when I first received it —— this appears to be an area that
was not there when I first received it. _

Q Didn't you in fact testify before the.ﬁarren

Commission that you removed that sample?

A N¢, sir, I did not, because I did not remove' it..
»_MQw | pid you testify that a sample had been removed? -
A Yes,_sxr.‘vf

Q@  Did you also inform the warren Commisslon that a

sample had been removed from the.base of the bullet?

A I believe so. I don't recall what my testimony '

vl v

was, but if they had asked about it I would have said yes.

Q And if they had not asked 1t, would you have
voluntezred? s -
A No. You don't volunteer questions when you're

being asked.
Q Did yoﬁ weigh the Bﬁlleﬁ again after the samples

had been removed from it?

Cuh
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A As I said just a while ago, I did not, as far as
I know.
Q If you had weighed it again, you would have—made

a report on what that weight would have been?
A Not necessarlly. T
- Q How could you have testified to the weight lost
in the/course of the firieg of the bullet if'you did not make

such‘records?

= A .. What records are you referring to ncw?

Q- Records of the welghing of the bullet.
A I testifled that I did weigh the bullet when I

Q Well, is not the welght of the bullet, minus the

samples, also relevant to the questlon Qf_how much the bullet

actually weighed.before it was fired?

A . No.

Q Is it not relevant to the questlon of the amount

of metal that it lost in the course of the fllght attributed

to it? N o “'_g
A ‘, Is "what" net televent? ‘I don't understand your
question. o ﬂ._f o “
- Q - The ameuet 5: material, the ﬁeight of material

removed from the bullet for purposes of scientific examination

L]
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A I would say it would have nothing to do-with it
whatsoever.
Q  Well, if there is metal attributable to that

bul;et which remains in President Kennedy and Goyernor Connally,
which can notrbe accounted for, .it would be“}eie§ant, wouldha
it not?

A .Ivould tﬁink Qet. The amount remeveadfor spectree»

graphic examination had nothing whatsoever to..dd With that{”{it

e

would only -- the amount removed for spectrographic examlnatlon
would only have to do - thh the amount needed for spectrographl

examlnatlon, not for how much the bullet might_have lost before N

1t was examined.

fépif How much weeié”that weigh, Possiﬁl?;etﬁe amount.?fi A
remevea} ; =
%%.A- ii I have no>ieee;}
Q Is it not possible that the amountvremoved fromx; 

the bullet in the c¢ourse of the examlnation, together with the

L

present welght of the bullet, neans that there was_nothlng -

LIS
5

MR. RYAN: I will raise my relevancy objection
again at this time. ‘ &
THE WITNESS. I can't see that it has any bearlng

l
on the situation at all. The bullet was welghed at the time it
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was received. It could be a third this size now and have
nothing to do w;th the weight it lost during the flight.

BY MR. LE SAR- {Resuming)

Q We know -- we know --

Do you not know the approximate weight.of a bullet|

of this type?
A I used to, hut I don't recall what it is now.
‘Q :f And you would know within probably a grain or two
of what the weight would be? R |
A I would expect it to-vary more than a grain or two
just in standard ammun;t}ép. o
Q  How much?
'A " That type of ammunltion wouldn't CAQE out to an |
exact weight every tlme they put it in a cartridge. :
Q I un@grstand thgt, but how much’qopld_the variatio
be, perhaps? ' h o :
A  ’ I don't recall.. I may have.testified*to it,’aﬁdzl
don't intend to testify to any scientific hatters like that
unless you pay expert witneés-fees, and I am not going tc answ
any more questions of that nature without an. agr;ement from
you that if I do answer them, you wxll pay me a standard

expert witness fee, just as if I were in District Court.

Q “vDid you not in fact testify to the Warren Commissi

on
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as to the weight of the bullet before the samples were removed

from it?
A © Yes, sir, I did.
Q And did you testify as to the weight of the bullet

afeer the samples had been —-

A X don't recall it. LR

"d - Can -- from a vxsual examination of ehe bullet,
can you state any place on the bullet that the fragments LnAV
Governor Connally's wrlst or in his leg or chest and the frag-

ments in Pre31dent Kennedy s neck could have come from?

that éﬁestion.

" MR. LE-SAR. I don't think so. I haven t asked it.

- THE WITNESS°* I dld answer it. You asked me where

the bullet — where it could have come from and‘I satd from
the lead extruded from the base of the bullet —:Lbe due to its.
. RRbe
mutilaelqn.
BY MR. LE SAR;:(Resuming)

Q The size of the =- according to.: the X—rays, there

is a three and a half mllllmeter fragment in Governor Connally's

thigh.. Where on that bullet could that fragment have come
from?

A That's assuming facts not in evidence, I think, and

MR. RYAN*; I think the witness has already answered
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Q Well, assumlng -- assuming that to be -- assuming |

that it is true? - _ o _

- A Well, I don't assume thinos like‘that. I wouldn't|

anawef a question, a hypothetical question,TQAleas*I had some
more facts than that.__ | ‘”.- 

- Q Did you testlfy before the Warren Comm1551on that |

the fragment could have come from that bullet?

A S belxeve so.: I don't recall.

Q Is it pOSSlble that a fragment of that length couli

have come from the base of that bullet? o
'-FA _ P0581b1e, yes.i Possible. Could have’extruded
several pleces of kad from that, and if they had struck some-
thlng that -- for 1nstance, if the bullet had been ‘turned over
in trawding backwards and they struck the bone, and elongated
it to three mlllimeters, it'd be very logzcal. for that to have
happened, yes. h »

. However, an’ x-ray does not show the size of a par-
ticle; it only shows an zmage on an X-ray. o

Q I understand that.

You testified before the Warren CommLSSLon that you

-= you were asked by Mr. Specter, who was the Warren Commission's

Counsel examinlng you:
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'Was a comparison made of the lead residues
on the inside of the windshield with any of the bﬁllet
fragments recovered, about which you have>heretof6fe
testified?” |

You repliédgv

*Yes. They were compared with the bullet -

fragment found on thé front seat, whichAin turn was

compared with Commission 399.

Thé lead was found to be similar in composi-'

" _tion. However, thit examination in detail was made by

" a Spectographer, Spécial Agent John F.éGallééﬁer.

Mr. Specter: Was that examination made in |
the regular course of examining procedures by the FBI?
Mr{;trazier: Yes, sir.

Mr. Specter: And was that information made

‘available to you thiough the normal conference procedure

e

Mr. Préziér: Yes, sir. H; submitted his
report to me, And I péep;red the.formql repo;t'of the
entire examination;. |

Mrf Specter. Are his report and your forﬁal
report ‘a part‘of the permanent recbrd of thevFBI, then?

Mr, Frazier. Yes, sir."”
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Now, what report were you referring to whea you
said that you made m formal report of the entire examination?
A At that time, as I recall, this was a report.to
Chief of Police Currie, in Dallas. I can't be sure of that,
but'I'm almost certain that that was in the first report that
we sent in this case. ’“
Q That was the QAe dated November 23§a;ff
I don't recall”the date.
Could that be it? s
 When was the aesassination? The;Qan?
The 22nd t  _
>. Then that would be the flrst report. f

Now, Mr. Gallagher submitted a report to you?

» o ¥ o ¥ .0 B

" _As far_as I can recall. I don't reca;l 1ndepen-p
dently whether - ':‘f}. -
Q - You state here in four testlmony that-Ax
- ...he submltted his report te-met..
.A | What I meant was, I don't recall whether his report
ok sz
report that ; prepared. I prepared many ---
"Did you prepare a eecondireport?.
A '_-T‘many reports. ’

Q . How many'-- on the spectrographic examinations?




42

.A I didn't prepare any reports on the spectrographie
examinations. ,

Q You -- what? ; o

A I did not prepare any reports-on the spectrographic

examinations. Mr. Gallagher prepared that. He included his

report in the report which I sent out, which included ather

things of mine.

_ Q:;_“ I see -~ -

A'vjﬁ Otherwise, I would not have been preparing a -—- 1> i

., A,___;:AA’_ 5

that report.

Q 5? How long‘ﬁould;that report haveiﬁeég?  How manyjA' :E
pagés?,.? : - a 3: R | S
"Ai":' I don't hare»any idea. oOne or two pages, possibly.
- fQ»?; But if -- if Mr. Gallagher s report - if your

report was made on November 23rd, and Mr. Gallagher 'S would have E

had to have been on that date or prior to 1t?

'A " Not necessarily. Mr. Gallagher may have had his

work done by the time the first report went out, or he may have bi

had it done later that same day, and it would be in the second
report or the third report.
If you show me the report, I'll tell you whether

1t’s in there or not.

. Q Well, the language seems quite clear here. It says:

HOOVER REPORTING CO,, INC.
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"He submitted his report to me, and I pre-

pared the formal report of the entire examination.®

a That's correct. There were several reports on the

entire examination. » S e

Q Well, which one are you referring to here?

A I don!t.have ahy idea which one you're referring
to.
Q . You are referring to it in your testlmony.

sAlY rlght. What - '

A . In fact, as I recall, I farnished you a copy of

that report, and 1t would be probably the flrst report, if you

look in lt, it will be 1n there. o
Q ' Is thls a copy of it? (Indicating).
. _(Witness examines document )

B .;-.‘.,-_,»:. -z

No. This 1s a laboratory worksheet -

MR. WEISBERG: Is that the letter to Chief Currie?
-u: THE WITNESS: That s the laboratory worksheet.
ﬁkt WEISBERG:. No, the one you re referrlng to; is
that the one that went out to Chief Currle on the 23rd?
" THE WITNESS~ I don t know. Tha: s what I' ow:ayinc
could have been the 23rd_or the 24th. | | . |
MR. LE SAR: I think I'll be able to locate it

later. j' I LT L

J7
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.was in the first report, but I can't be sure of that.

- Q Well, you did .not receive all of the relevant
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THE WITNESS: As I recall, Gallagher's information

BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)

Q All right, now -- but there were subsequent reports

made? By Mr. Gallagher?

A Yes, sir = I don t know who made them. They were

made over a period of months. | ;
Q  On the spectrographic examinatiohs?

. A hA T don' t recall whether any more- spectrographlc

examinatlon results or not —

evidence by the 25th of November, did you?

‘A . No, we did not.
Q ;’ So there would have been spectrograohic tests con-
ducted on ev1dentiary materials recelved later? “1i |
h] - X don't remember ‘the dates, but if we assumne that
clothing and other things came in later, then 1t would be in

rd ndew

the other reports. I can t recall the dates at this time.
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Q " Do you recall the neutron—activatlon testlng that
was performed? i

A No, I don't. I know-it was done, but I don't recal

it.

Q '~was_any report made on that teSting? B
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I don't know. It was done by other people in the

neutron-activation analysis unit.

Q

A
Q
A

Who conducted those tests?
I think Special Agent John Gallagher.
And he was the -- was he the only one?

Wait Just a mlnute. In association with other

people in that unit, I don t know whether he was the only one

o

- that was involved or not.

And you don t recall recelving any report by Spec1

Agent Gallagher on the neutron-actlvatlon analyses?

A

No, I don?t t thlnk I -- that was done sometime late

and it would not necessarlly have come through me at all.

but I wasn't involved in it.

Q

> 0 » 0 » o'

" Do you recall how much later? :'?@%”2*

" No, I don't. Tt took a considerable amount of time.

L ¥

Why?

--ewlength of time to make-the examination.

The examinations?.

Seﬁeral‘days,’in other words. I don't ;ecall'it,

I see. Okay.

It wouldn't ordinarily take much time to arrange

for the examimtion, would it?

A

' I‘don't'know.ﬂ‘ S
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Q Do you know whether or not there was any neutron-

~activation analysis made of the curbstone which was allegedly

struck by a bullet?
a No, I have no idea. I don't recall; I have no
independent recollection of that at all.

Q Do you know whether or not there was any neutron-

activation analysis made of the smear on the‘windshieid of the

" President's limousine? = ;f”““’i*

A I would thlnk so, yes. I don't knoﬁ theugh; theyi

examined those thlngs that were pertinent, and that was one of

them, 
';q g, I want to.shew you a paper hereﬁ—-‘Vfip
| I would like to have that marked as Plaintiff’s
Exhlbit 3,.I believe it is. "
” AThe document feferred to was :
.marked for identiflcatlon as

>P1a1nitt s Exhibit No. 3.)

BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)

e s Le-Tal ]

o

Are you famxliar with that worksheet?
A No, Ifm'not;”I don't recall ever seelng it before.
Q\ Is it a wo:ksheet of neutron-eceivaeioﬁ analysis?
A I have no idea.
Q Do you recall

: It states at the top of" it. 'QlS.A’
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-what laboratory specimen *Q15" was?

allegedly struck by a bullet?

A "Ql5"? There are Q15's in hundreds of cases.

Q In the JFK assassination, do you recall?
A No, I don't.
Q Assuming that that relates to the assassination of

President Kennedy, and neutron-activation analysis that was

performed, what does the sheet indicate to you?

A Nothing to me; I'm not an expert in neutron-activa
tion. : R T - S e
0 Did you have occasion to examine a curbstone

A .~ Yes, I did.
- Q ' What wes the“result 6f you:'exauluatfeu?.
‘a - . I don't recall, and I made'e reﬁortleu:lt.
Q;Q-p - You did make a report on that examxnation?
iAb: Yes. sir.e" .‘ . '
Q ' Do you recall whether or not you concluded that the

curbstone had been struck by a bullet? . : :

A _ I recall stating that it had been struck by a bullc
which was not a Jacketed bullet in its orlglnal conditzon, it
could have been a mutilated bullet or a lead bullet, somethlng

of that nature, but I don t recall all the details.

Q o You did make the observatlon thatoit could have been

W
C e
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a not -- it coulad h#ve been non-mi;itary ammunition?
A No, I said a mutilated bullet.
Q Or a lead bullet,
A Piece of lead; yes.
Q Could it have been a ~- a bullet which was not the
copper type -- the cbpper"jacket type of ammunition?

A I have no way of knowing which it might be. It

~could have been a wheel weight, as far as I was concerned.

It could also have been a fragmént of the core of
a jacketed bullet, or any.other source; I did not examine the

lead for composition.

Q I want to éhow;yoﬁ a photograph, which is labeled:

- "Shaneyfelt Exhibit No. 29{' and I would like to méke it

Plaintiff *s Exhibit 4, pléasé.
.. (The document refe;red to was.l
marked for Ideﬁtification as-
Plaintiff's Exhibit No:.4.)
(Witness examihes document.) B | |
BY MR. LE SAR:.(Resﬁming)
Q Is that a pictﬁ?e éf the place on the éurbstone
which was allegedly struck by the bullet?
A I'm sure I céuld not tell fr&m that photograph.

Q Why not? ' _ . _ -




A It has no detail in it to orient it as to being .
the same curbstone; as far as I'm concerned. I wouldn't testify

as to what was in the photograph.

Q Could you examine the curbstone that you were look
ing at a moment ago and see whether or not there ié such a mark
. on thatacurbstone?
A This is the curbstone that I examined origlnally,
and I couldn't tell now if that mark is there or isn t. I
made a’ mlcroscoplc examinatlon of- it. ‘
'Q : ~ Could you not tell by wvisual examination whether ok
not that mark is- there? | m

>A~' No, sir, I don t think you could.

It was a rather-faiﬁt mark to begiﬁrﬁith, and it
has béen-analyzed Qince. I don't think you can see it ncw."
Q You say it's beén analyz ed since? How?
A Well, I asked, as I recall, one of the Examiners"

to examine it to see if there was any lead on that, to see if

there was any bullet metal, or something-Gf that nature.

Q | Could that have'affécted the character of that
hole? | ;

A There was no hole in it.

Q There was té hole? i

A No.

HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC.
320 Massachusetts Avenue, NE.
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- 1f£ I can locate that report thatgou referred to, so I suggest
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Q How would you describe what was there?

A - A light smear of what appeared to be metallic resi

dues resembling lead.

Q And how long and how wide was that smear?

A I have no idea. o

Q Could it have been an inch by an inoy'end threefl
quarters? " —i ‘ ; ."r |

A vAn I don't think so. That sounds qide}to ne, I doo‘t

i

know how long it is, now.fr

' Q“H Could a bullet have made a smear that w1de?

A I don't know. f;

MR. LE SAR: Izwent to take a short'breek and see

maybe we take a ls-mlnute break, and come back here and then
we will go until Mr. Ryan has to leave. . ;
' MR. RYAN-‘ Do you think it will take you that long
to find it? Do you have it in your materials there, or —-- »
MR. LE SAR: I have a feeling it may be in my
office. and I am not sure I have that volume here, but --
MR. RYAN: Do you remember which one, Mr. Prazier?

It would save us all time.

THE WITNESS: It's in Volume 5, T believe.

(General discussion.)
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(Whereupon a short recess was taken.)
BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)
Q You testified that you had conducted a microscopic

examination of the curbstone?

A Yes, sir, I did.
Q - And did you make a report on that?
'A I think I did, I don't recall.

Q I want to show you this (indicating document), and

see- whether you recognize that. |
a (Witnessaexamines document. )
These four sheets, some of the language I remember'

reading before in the typed sectlon. but thls -- these are not

my origlnal notes on exther of these tWO -- first two pages,(j

. but’ in here (1ndicat1ng), there seems to be some fam;liar 1ang

Jv

"wage. I may have dicated it. I don't ==
S Q These are not ~-~ these are not yoer notes on thle
sheet, which is a Laboratory worksheet, and says~‘
V'Recorded 8-7-64...' )
small letters: 'emj.; ;

Do you recognize whosé‘handwriting*that is?

A No, -I don't. | | j
- Ah - this is the spectrographic worksheet which is
circled here, spectrographic, and the 'flrearme' is‘crossed ofk,

HOOVER REPORTING CO,, INC.
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meaning it was photographic, spectrographic and firearms exam-
inations made. I probably did the firearms exam, possioiy
Cunningham and Killian may.have also examined the curbstone,
but I don't know for sure that they did.

Q  There is also --

A This particular worksheet is the spectrographic

worksheet, so it'd be one of the people in the spectrographic

rQ.{7' And it also had -~ originally it had microscopic.
VVA That's crossed out.
e ] Q That's crossed out, so that -- this.is not -
.A. Changed to 'spectrographic. | =
Q : !as. So this 1s not — but you did prepare a repo

on your microscoplc examination?
. A  As I recall, I did, and it appears to be the last

three paragraphs in this -~ or two paragraphs, and we -— well,

e

it's.the last - 1t'd be the last two paragraphs of the report

-~

The spectrographic analysis is the third from the
last paragraph. _
- MR. LE SAR: I supposed we'd better have this
marked before we get confused, as to what it is._
THE WITNESS; I'd like to amend that answer.

'Actually,I don't have_an independent recollection o

rt

(1)




dictating that, but it sounds like something I would have-said.
‘That were -- there were several Examiners in this case,?and I
:may not have actually dictated it, but I would have concurred
in the results of the examination before I would have had them
diotated. |

(Discussion off the recond)’ ;“f?:’ .

MR. LE SAR: I believe that today we're finished
with the curbstone and this Exhibit 399

THE WITNESS: Check that to be sure 1t's still in

" there. ;

(Discussion off the record)

THE WITNESS: Are we still on the record? ; § guessv

we are.

- MR. LE SAR- Hr. Johnson, Agent Gallagher is also

going to be deposed at some point, and we wil, unfortunately,

'll ‘need the exhibits back. I think Mr. Ryan and I .are going

to arrange tomorrow to pick a date, and I think it will prob-

AR

ably be two weeks from now. -

So we'll let you know.
. MR, JOHNSON: Okay.
. BY MR. LE SaR: " (Resuming) |
:Q‘ Do you have any knowledge or information that any

reports, memorandums, notes or any materials relating in any way

HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC.
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_to the investigation of President Kennedy's assassination have

| :l.nation?

. estinate whether it was 11, 12 --
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ever been removed from the FBI?

A I would not think so.

d Or any reason to believe that any matetials or
reéorts have been lost or misfiled?

A ' I don't have any knowledge of that. There weren't
any of my worksheets lost, I know that, .because they were all
there.i They were flled; they probably are still there.a I
don t know where they were kept for the last year'and a half,
but I know mine were all there.

Q 'i What is the date when you first became aware that

somepne was requestlng the results of the spectrographlc exam—

A ‘ 5 Date?,
L A S . e
.59" “ Yes. Do fou know whea? ’ .
Q i‘ Several years’agb?. S
-_A ; I don’ t know what the date is. I couldn't even

ER

Q It could have been"66 or '67?

G
A Oh, I would think it would.have been before then.
Q How did you become aware of it?
A 'When the letter would come in, it would be sent to




e

[
E
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the Laboratory. They would send it either to me or Gallagher,

and eigher Gallager or I or somebody else wculd'prepare'an

S LA

‘ansﬁéf“fOf it.

Q ' Prepare an answer?
A Yes. To % request for spectfographic analysis

results; I thought that was what we were talking about.

Q k Yes. A Freedom of Information request?
A There was no Freedom of Informatlon Act back then.
Q | Starting in 1966.
A Well, thlS ‘was before that.
‘~“Q Okay. D1d you become aware that it had been reque

ted under the Freedom of Informatxon Act?

A I don't know. sUsually, they were handled by the |

spectrographic unit, someone in that unit.

Q 4 The Freedom of Information requests?

-A‘ No, the spectrographic information f% analysis
requests. » - | e

Q But I am inquiring about when Mr. Weisberg's

requests came in. Did someone.consalt 'you to see what was

available?
A Mr. -‘Weisberg has made several requests. Are you
talking'about his original requests? I don't know when his

original request was; I don't know when his second or possibly
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the past like that, by dates.

_ Eisenberg s requests, or a couple of thenm, and it‘asks would.

his third was. I koow that when Mr. Weisberg requesteo some- |
thing, it was given to him, and when-he requested the work~ |
sheets, they were all given to him. o
Beyond that; i - _
o) Prior to that; prior to -- you're talking about
1974~75, after the law was amended. Before the Freedom of
Information Act was amended. he made a request beglnnlng back

in 1966, and file suit in 1970

Were you consulted in connectlon with his 1970 law

suitz S e

. A " I don't recall. I can't pick these'things out of. B

Q . X have here a letter from J. Edgar Boover to Mr.

J. Lee Rankin, which is dated March 18 1964, and it responds to

a request for some lnformation by a staff Counsel of the Warren

Comm1351on, Mr. Elsenberg, and the request, Item 4 of Mr.

o

Hoover s letter, recapitulates Mr, Elsenberg 8 —- as one of Mrl

e S

neutron-activation analysis show if a bullet passed through th

]

hole in the front of the President s shirt, near the collar-
button area, and also if arbullet passed through the material
of his tie. - i

Would suoh a.test -= would such testsﬁdo that?




A I couldn't answer that. I'm not a neutron-activa—
tion specialist.

q Would spectrographic analysis do that?

A I don't know. You would have to have somebody
w1th experience in spectrographic analysis of bullets and
shirts.in order to answer a question like that,

” Q.  Didn't you in fact testify about;this before thep
Warren'Conmission? _ i‘ :
) iA ,' I don't think l did -I may have.v I testified abont
the spectrographic analysis. but I don t — regarding this parp-
graph here, I don't recall whether I did or not._
Q. Well, would — .
7f7‘A-: It would be Just to relay the report of somebody f
else; ‘it wouldn t have been my own opinions.

Q Mr. Hoover concludes that =-- well, the - Mr.,

L

Hoover states that-

'Neutron activation is a sensitlve analytic

technlqne to determine elements present in a substance.
During the course ot the spectrogrtphic examinations

previously conducted of the fabric surrounding the hole
in the front of the shirt, including the tie, no copper
was found in excess of that present elsewhere in nndamaged

areas of the shirt and~t1e. Therefore, no copper was

HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC. . : - N =~
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- at the time. I don't know who it was; Mr. Gallagher was in
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found which could be attributed to projectile fragments.!

It 1§ not felt that the increased sensitivity of neutron
activation analyses would contribute substaﬁtially to
the understanding of the origin of this hole and frayed
area.”
Now, first, how would Mr. Hoover have come by this
info#mation? _. ‘ |
 A ' Well, I don't know. You'd have to #sk'the person
familiar with that lettér.: I don't know howbhe.came by it.-:
‘}Q But presumablf someone in the FBI Laborétory pro-

vided him with this opinioﬂ?

“A I would think so. Yes. It sounds like a neutron-|

activation analysis specialist.

Q And that would be -- that would have been —— Mr.
Gallagher? ‘ |
A  One of>three -~ two, three or four who were there

charge, I believe.

o I believe that you testified that there had — thete

was no copper on the tie and the President's shirt collar. Is

it possible neutron-activation analysis would have revealed some-— '

thing that spectrogfaphic analysis would not have?

-A I don’t know. You'd have to ask a specialist in




that field.

In connection with that spectrographic analysis,
I merely relayed the spectrographer's report; I didn't express

it as my own opinlon.

-QJ . Now;&ﬁhat was the -- to you, the significance of
.ehejfect that there was no copper on that shirt -- shirt collar
or tie? - -." : _

A I would say it had very little slgnificance. I .

. don' t know what the total experlence of the men in that field

is, but I don't thlnk 1t would have any signlflcance, whether

it had detectable copper on it or not.

Q . Did”you conduct eny examlnation‘ef ?he shirt youf-
self? ‘ ‘T ‘  ' I A
A Yes, I did. .
Q . What did you observe? ”
A‘ A hole in the back, and a hole in collar at the |
front. | -
And were you able to determine -
“ A This is President Kennedy's shirt we're talking about
o 9  Yes. Were you able to detefmine what caused the

- hole in the President's shirt collar?

A No; eir. It looked like a bullet hole to me, but I

HOOVER REPORTING CO,, INC. . ) : - . -

320 Massachusetts Avenue, NL. L o . RN o S
Washington, D.C. 20002 ! - . Co : : :
(202) 5466666 l ) L ?




HOOVER REPORTING CO, INC.

320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002
{202) 546-6666

" couldn't say. It looked -- if it was a bullet hole, it appeared

60

to be a bullet exit hole, but I couldn't say what caused it.

Q And did you observe the tie?
A Yes, sir.
Q And was there a nick on the tie?
A | Yes, sir, there was. |
Q ' Did you reach any conclusion as to whether or not

a bullet was responsible for that nick in the tle?

A No, sir, I did not. R
Q . Did you —- ‘ _
' Ao It could have, but I couldn't say just from looking

at the nlck, what caused lt.

Q@ . The nlck._
I'd likxe you to look at the photograph taken by thT.

FBI Laboratory, which is a photograph of the Presldent 8 shlrt

collar.b
a (Witness examlnes document. )
Q Can you, by w- simply by looking at that photograph,

determine whether or not‘therholes in that shirt collar overlap?

A I wouldh't know whether you cauld or not from look:
ing at the photograph. This shirt was examined by another
Examiner for that purpose. S s T

Q  Did you button the shirt yourself, to see whether or
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‘not the holes overlapped?

A . I don't recall whether I did or not.

- Q | If they do not overlap, it can not have been cause
by a bullethole, could it?. |
That's an opinion.
Could both holes --

' You're askingffor an opinion -—A;‘

Yes.

DR

> 0 » o

== in a soientific matter, and yog‘reiorepared

to pay expert witness fees,‘I'll answer - any qoestions you 
like, but unless you do, I m only going to testify as to what
I know. - ’ | '

Iame e - . v—q,gwm

Qv, » Did you in your official capacity as an Agent of

the FBI, before the Warren Comm1551on, do that?

A Do what? . fj ' = ‘ f"’?.;'
Q :: Button the shrrt and make a determination —
A I don't recall. I don't believe that I did. I

had it examined by another Examiner for that-purpose.

Q _i Did you make any -- you had another'Exeminer do.
that? N
A Yes, sir. : :,ffw, e T
" Q@  Who was thét?
A I think it was Special Agent Paul Stombaugt.
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Did that Agent make a report?
- Yes, he did.

Mr. Stombaugh?

A < B A o)

I think it was haul Stombaughr I -- maybe another
Examiner got involved, but I think it was Stombaugh.

Q Do you khow whether or not this report has been
provided us? - » » B

'A | I have no ldea. -I assume that it has, although

as far as I know -- I can t recall all the reports that have

been prov1ded, what was asked for or what was furnlshed

. Q@ Do you recall what the report concluded?
'-:A. No, I don t. _fﬂ. :
: 'Q - Was that report, or the substance of it, provided

to the Warren Comm1551on?

A I‘thihk it was: I think he testified before the
Warren cOmmission.at some length.
Q } Did you make any effort to determlne whether or nof

the tie had been struck by a bullet —-- the President s tie?

The nick?
A As I said, I couldn't tell one way or the other.
Q If the bullet had passed through the center of thel.

President's collar, coul& it possibiy avoid going through the

tie? o
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A What do you mean by "the center of the collar?"
Q Where the collar is buttoned.
A Well, certainly it could have. The tie could have

been a little off ~- been off to.one side, or the bullet could
have been passing at an angle from the left to right, or right
to left (ndicating), and missed the tie. It could have missed
it completely without any §roblem at all. . j““gu
| Q Could it- have struck it at such an angle, and also
have hit Governor Connally where it's alleged to have? ‘ |
. | MR. RYAN: I w1ll object on the grounds that it V
calls for speculatlon on the part of the w:tness.
BY MR, LE SAR° (Resuming) . 4
.ib‘ This is simply a review of Mr. Frazier s testlmony
and I'm simply trylng to find out whether or not these types of
observations were made and put into any report._ - |
A Well, is there a question -- do you-vant me to

..

answer the previous —-- I've —-

Q The previous question --
A I've forgotten all the details ~of your previous
question. .

‘MR. LE SAR: Would the Reporter read the previous

cuestion back?

(The Reporter read back the pending question.)
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THE WITﬁESS: I couldn't answer that quesﬁon
because I don't know what the position of the shirt was.on the
President's body at the time it occurred. ‘

BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)

. Q Did you make any effort to deternine'whether a
nick in the tie and the damage to the shirt collar were caused

by a scalpel?

.;_A_ pid I make any determination? ;,,;: i;;.

;.;p Oor dld anyone at the FBI? ' 'ﬂi‘

;TA,. I don't know.‘ I wculd assume that they had, yes;;'i
‘>Q . Would it be normal procedure -—a normal hospltal .

procedures under the circumstances under which Presmdent

Kennedy was brought into Parkland Memorial Hospxtal to cut the

tie off with a scalpel? o . '{"f%

A I don t kncw.

O You would assume that some investigatlon was made

of that possibility? _ o
A The tie was cut, but I don t know whether it's
normal procedure at the Hospital to cut it. It was cut off =
as I recall, 1t_was cut off to the side.
- Q Would you investigate it?

A fﬁ”I can't answer that either, what I might have done

- MR. LE SAR: I want to show you an exhibit —- I
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would like this exhibit marked =- let me mark this one first |
|
(indicating), and I think we should have this one marked, toof

since that one will be coming up.
v T (The documents referred to were
marked for identification as
Plaintiff's Exhibits No. 5, 6,
: 7 and 8, respectlvely ) |
; BY MR LE SAR: (Resuming)

.Q r x want to show you Plaintiff's Exhibit 7 I know
this is ‘an FBI Exhlblt No. 60, which‘is apparently a composite
photograph of items of clothing worn by President Kennedy.

Can you tell me what the purpose of thls photograph

A 'This is one'of'the record photoéraphs;tas I recall),
that the FBI furnished at the request of the Comm1551on, among

There were other materials that were sent

2 ey

a11 the evxdence.

. il‘l. v ) ) - ) T . - h . i ’ - ".'

This one is an overall and close—up of the back

of the Pre51dent s shirt, a moderate close—up of the collar,

and a photograph of the nick in the tie.
Do you recall whether or not this ;as an attachment
to CD-l, which was Mr. Hoover s first report to‘the Warren
Commission on the assassination of President Kennedy?

e ]
#
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A No, I don't have any recollection.
Q@  All right.
A I don't even know what CD-1 is. :
Q . Coﬁmission Document No. 1 of the Warren COmmisgion
docﬁments. ‘Document No. 1. e
You notice the nick on the Pfesident'srshirt there
(indicating)? S o -
‘A No, sir. I a;n't; L #4?;5 ‘
;jQ' Excuse me; on ﬁﬁe President's tie.
. AV.. Yes}'tﬁe:e is a'pick on ﬁhe Presidenﬁ's‘tie. 
“Q _ What is the pqéition of that nicg?‘;
A As it is‘shoégfin ghe'photograph.:A
'él‘ As it's shown in thé.photograph, it appears to be

4inithe center of the tie knot, doesn't it?

R

A I couldn't say whether it's in the center of the

knot; it's on the side of .the tie. I know that much.

- Q Was there a nick on the underside of the tie? =
A No, sir, just on the side.

. HOOVER REPORTING CO., INC.
320 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002
(202) 546-6666

Q In that case, how could a bullet exiting through
President Kennedy;s‘throat'ieaQe,a nick on the front of the
tie but not on ihe backside?

A It wouldn't leave a nick on the front of the tie;

only on the side.
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Q " All right.
Let me show you Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 8, which
is another photograph of the President's tie.

What is the location of the nick on the tie at

that point?’ N S
A I will assume it's on the sioe of the tie.
Q And is it at the point where thoitie is cut?
A No,‘it‘s below the point where the tie is cut. .
HVQ It's near where the tie is cpt?.
AA I don't know how far away it is, whothér it's neof
or far. )
Q Would you look at it and mark the p01nt on it

where the nzck is?

:A _ No, I will not.

Q  You are refusing to do that?
A I am not going to make any examinations of any

exhibits or any interpretations of any results unless you com-
pensate me in the usual manner of paying expert witness fees.

Q Well, we're simply going over your testimony before
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the Warren Commissioh to ascertain whether or not reports were
made on matters which‘it would‘éppear there should have been
reports made, and observations made, and I believe your testi-

mony was that you recelved all the reports.
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A ﬁo, sir.- My testimony was not to that effect;
'_Q_ﬁp You were ---that was not correct? You were not
the Custodian of 'FBI Laboratory reports? ”Q:‘*nﬁ*
~A Not all of them. V
"You said:ail of then? 7 .. B
.Q ) Yes,i - | '
A_.t I did not'receiveball of them. o ‘
- Q :( Was there an individual who was Custodian of alipt
‘the ‘reports? o e d -;
'pQ_r I would 11ke to raise the questlon, Mr Frazier -e.

I guess I'm somewhat troubled by the repeated demands that are

being made that you be compensated as an expert w1tness.

‘A I'm not demandlng that I be pald. o

I am stating that if I am going to lnterpret any-id

thing now from scientnic evidence, that was not done before, 4

and that I have not testlfied to, that I expect such testlmony
would be just as if a doctorvas testifying, and he is: glving
a professional opxnxon. V ' .

'And as such, we are getting into new fields com-.
pletely. that have nothlng that I can see concernlng my prior
testlmony or examinations, and therefore it's somethlng new,

and as a firearms consultant, I would expect to be == such
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testinony to fall into the expert witness classification.

MR. LE SAR: Well, the reason -- I suppose I
raise the question -~ as you know, there is great public'con-
cern over the investigation that was made of President
Kennedy's assassination, a concern'that hasmpeenﬂraging
throughout the country for the past 13 years. |

There have been charges made, I think.emanating
from official quarters, including the FBI, that some of the ?i

persons critical of the investiqation carried 1t out, are com~

mercxalizing the event,,and attempting to profit from it,
and it would seem to me that in view of thati,it does not cone

with particular good grace that in a case in which - particu-

larly in a case in which the Plaintiff is without funds, that

you would be making this sort of demand.

THE WITNESS. I min - I am a private firearms

consultant, dealinq in technical matters, and I make my living‘

at it, and therefore, you are taking my time away from the:-f
my joblas a firearms consultant, and in Qoing so, youlcan -
if you yant to ask me anything you want about these exhibits,
and what mp reports'were ané what ny testimony was, that!sA

fine. - -~ ;‘ ~ e - .-un,uw_,-i,m__mmeiw,“ww-

But if you' re going to ask me to interpret some-

thing new, and give my opinion as to what might have been, in

PP O
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'”Tjéachhiéailmattérs, then that is --

|f've been asking you relate to matters which you testified to

700

MR. LE SAR: I don't — I think that the questions-

pefore the Warren Commissiqn; you acquired tﬁe knowledge while
you were on the Government payroll, and in addition, I assume
}hat you have some retirement benefits from the vaerhment, so
it seems to me to place you. in a different category than that
which you are trying to cast yourself in. -
And the -~ the focus of the questlons has always
beenvto determine whather or not tests were or_should have been
perfofmed, SO we have SOmé'ﬁay of gauging Qhethef.or not we have
been provxded all of the materials that should exist.
That's the purpose. ' ' ai A
_BY MR. IE SAR: (Resuming)
Q - Lét'me govda‘and seeiif‘there are any more questions
that I have. “ )
Are you.familiar at all with the spectrographic

examination?

A ' Generally, yes:>I know what the purpose is.-

Q And that — ' |
- . . }

A As to how they're conducted, or what the results

are, or to interpret'a spectrographic plate -~ no, I could not

do that.
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Q  are you'familiar with the procedures?
A ___ No, sir,mnotwcompletely.
Q‘ Have you ever hed any courses of training in
spect:ographic analysis? _ | e
| A No, sir, I have not. S
‘ Q The - all right.

Would you know, for example, in connection with .

carrying out spectrographic ana1y515, whether or not it is -=-. .

|iit 18 necessary to determine whether.-or not there is any varia-

tion w;thin -- any variation of the chemical compos1tion of a
bullet, ‘within that bullet, in order to evaluate the spectro-i
graphic results? v : .‘ :
A I'm afraid I'm not qualified to answer that. I

don® t know. the answer to it.

. e ) -You wouldn't know —-
A I don't feellf'knew; no.
- Q - whether or not a =--
A.

I would assume that it might have some effect on
it. But I don't know. |

Q That a bullet might vary in chemical composition
from one end to the other? A

- A + That's why an interpretation of the results would

be =-- you'd have to be quite conservative in the interpretation,
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I would think.

Q And in order =-- in order, therefore, to properly
evaluate the test, you would assume that you would have io
sample other ammunition of a particular type in order to de-

termine what the range or varietion is within a batch of

bullets, or -- and also to make, perhaps, several samples on

TemiEd A wr

Q;YA- I don't thlnk I'm quallfxed to ansver that ques=
tion. |

'Q . I believe you testified that you were w1th the

V FBI Laboratory until Apr11 15th of 1975.

. During that tlme, subsequent to the'issuance of
the Warren #eport, which ﬁas issued in September of 1964 -
subsequent to the issuapcevof the Warren Report, were there
ény re-evaluations or further testing done by ehehrpl Labora-

tory on any items of evidence?

A I don't -~ nething to my -~ nothing of mine that
I know of.
Q Noﬁ@ing of yours —-- - .
A Nothin§ in tﬁe firearms identifieation line.
- Q ‘To your knowledge —_— |
A I don't remember anything on the otﬁers,.either; I

a particular bullet to determine what the range of variation
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don't recall>any of it.

Q To your knowledge, there were none by any other

units of the FBI?

A I saild I didn't recall. There's a little differ-
ence from what I know and what I recall.

'What I mean is, I don't remember that there ever

was any, but I can't.positively say that I don't know there

{lwas not any. There's a little distinction there; I hope you

understand what I mean.
If there were, I don't recall that it was after

that date.

'Q - Okay. All fight.
A  ' The date of the publication of the'warren Repori?

Is that.-; ﬁhat was the'date we're talking —

Q - September, 1964; yes. 1I'm asking Qﬁéfher you have
any awareness of any fests.which might have‘begg_perfbrﬁed
after that, or any re-evaluations made after tha; déte in
which FBI Laboratory personnel were involved?

A I can't -- the date is just’someplace in the pasf.
I couldn't say one ﬁay or the other. |
Q Would you — are there any of a more recent date

that you #ould be aware of? Say within the past two or three

years?

]
I
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A I don't know tha£ there's been any.
MR. LE SAR: Okay. We may have reached the end;

let me see.
(Discussion off the record)
BY MR. LE SAR: (Resuming)
Q -Yes. There's a phrase I wanted to get clear. .
. ‘ Jarell
There's a reference in one of the_;gports to '?erel
Ash®™ spectrographic analysis.v Would you inform me as to what R
that means? _:' 1if‘ . ,f%}ﬁ?Q |
A Gerel Ash?  Yes( that was on oné of the exhibits.v

you showed me, today.
Q@ . Yes, of the curbstone. T
A Gerel Ash is a company name for a company which

manufactures spectrographs on which metallic objects are

an#lyzeda o
.v: Q  Now, are there other typegiof specééﬁé%aphic_
‘machines -- other companies? _VA‘ |
- A Other companies make spectrographs. 'ies.
Q‘ And the FBI has more'than one kind of spectrograph?
A . I dqn't'know how many they have. They had tw§

when I was thére, and they have moved to a new building. I
don't ~- I have no idea how many they have now.

MR. LE SAR: May we have back that éxhibit‘which

e
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MR. WEISBERG: Several pages stapled together. .

THE WITNESS: I don't have that.

MR. WEISBERG: I think it's the only* one with

- (General discussion off the record)' 
| Bf MR.‘LE sm:i {Resuming)
Q - Here it is. Here it is iindicatingfiv%
~ Can yourétient the direction which.ﬁhat sketch
shows thevbullet to hévg Seén traveling frﬁm ﬁheﬁ it struck
the curbstone? .

A . This skeﬁch in Exhibit S?

Q Yes.;ﬁ,
A lThis was not my sketch, and I'd rather not say what

the peisoﬁ that made it.had in_mind.

'@ All right; fine. . S -
In -~ in your*teétiﬁény befare the Warren Commission,

you testified that some of the fragments were Similar‘in lead

composition to bullet 399, the bullet which iswalleged to have

gone thruugh both President Kennedy and Governor Connally.
Is that all the spectrographic tests revealed? a0

, . I
A . I don't know of any other spectrographic tests that '

were made, and that is the results that were furnished to me,

- Washington, .. 20002 - '%l

(202) 5466666
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as I recail, by one of the spectrographers.. I don't remember

involved in this matter.

It could have been Gallagher, or some one of his
otﬁersr and they furaished me this —- these results, and I
included it in my report, and instead of having éallaoher go

up and testify to a very short period of time, I related what

, his report showed.

And I don' t know anything more about it than that.

In other words, all I did was restate, or possxbly

as shown in the laboratory report. ’ ,
- Q } And the —- let me understand. The reason he him- .
self did not testlfy 1s -- what? o o
.1A _ To save t;me, as far as I know, or -~ I don't know
who it was, thought Harlan Specter was: making the direct

BRFRER

examination, his result was one small paraqraph, and he asked

me about it. You read it to me here this afternoon, a few

minutes ago. -

Since that's all there was, he just let me sort of

tion by any Comm1581on Members, and that's the way it turned

- puts’
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I may have rephrased some of it, the results of his examznatlon.

read it into the record, you might say, and there was. no objec—
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Q All right.

B I.have one final area, I think,.before we ceasé.
Actually, I want to return aéain to this question of the weight
loss from the bullet.

I think you testified before the Warren Commission

|las to the maximum weight of that -- of that bullet, based on

an average of Qhat'ségilar bullets weighed. i

» i A I believé.I éid. 6f course, that doesn't mean thét
that bullet actuallylweighéd that amount. This is a way to
approach something, notiha§ing the original. R

Q | I understand_—-

A You averége other bullets, but they'may not be
typical. They could be a little more or a little less. o
Q  And I beiieve you also indicated iquypur testimonyu
thgt-the maximum weightlloss wés ;bout two and a.h;lf grains. |
: A  It's possibleé I don't recall.

Q" Now, how could you testify to thétfg;?hout knowing

the weight of the matter removed from the bullet?

A The matte; has nothing to do with it.

Q '~ Well, suppose =~ |

A I weighed the bullet before anything was removed
from it.

9 | Suppose the material rgmoved from the bu;let, mean-

]
|
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ing the material removed for scientific examination -- the .
two spectrographic samples removed, and the loss of the.e-
. from the weight of the bullet invfiring, exceeded two and a
half grains? | |
. A " Oh, I'm sure it did. I'm sure it did; they took
more than -- they probably took that much, two and a half
grains, out of the bullet in the spectrographic analysis.
Q “Well, that --.
_A' The point -- my point is, I weighed the bullet
when I got it. That fixes its weight, period. ‘ .
You can take half . .the bullet, and it has nothing
whatsoever to do with the eriginal weight of the bullet. You
not-thevother direction. - )
~ The original weight of the bullet is an approxi—
mation based on taking other similar bullets, weighing them,
averaging them, seeing what is the maximum Weightf and you

get an approximate figure for the maximum weight.

The weight when received == I don't recall the

exact figure, but you say two and a half or two and three-
quartersbgrains less, would be the amount of weight the bullet
is supposedly has lost from the time it was fired and the time

it was recovered.
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Now, what's .taken after that for spectrographic.

analysis is immaterial.

THE WITNESS: Okay.
MR. RYAN: I have no qﬁéstions.

"MR. LE SAR: Mr. Ryan, I1'll be back in touch with
you.tomorrow,.and ;ee if Qe}cgn arrange these 6pher: deposi-
tions.v ’ | el

MR, RXAN?V 6kay. Gallagher and Sha;;§£elt.

MR. LE san;-‘#gg. '_ L

Mr. Frazieiéfﬁhank you very much. '
(whereupqn; a£‘3:45 PM, the taking Bf.the instanfi
deposition was concluded.) | - |

CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that I have read the foregoing 79 pages
of testimony in this transcript and certify this transcript to

be a true and accurate record of the testimony given by me.

MR. LE SAR: I think that concludes the examination.

ROBERT A FRAZIER
Subscribed and sworn to before me this \day of

1977.

My Commission expires: . Notary Public in and for the
: District of Columbia

i




“. Mj commission expirés August 31, 1981.

.80

CERTIFICATE OF NOTARY PUBLIC

I, Janet L. Hoore, do hereby certify that the

witness whose deposition appears in the foregoing pages was

july sworn by me.

O .,‘/J'/{//, o ,A

- Notary Public in and for the
" Diftrict of Columbia.

T,




) - . ' ’ : ) . 81

(L CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

I, William H. Dillingham, III, the reporter, do hereby
certify that the testimony of sald witness was taken by me
stenographically and thereafter reduced to typewriting by me;
that said deposition is a true record of the testimony gilven
by sald witness; that I am neither counsel for, related to,
nor employed by any of the parties to the action in which
this'deposition was taken; and fﬁrther, that I am not a

relaﬁive or employee of any attorney .or counsel employed by

-,

the'parties hereto, nor financially or otherwise interested

in the outcome of the action.

eiee e +. ... .. Reporter

£-)




